
1
Governance & Member Support Officer: Jean Sharp (01277 312655)

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY
01277 312 500   www.brentwood.gov.uk  

Agenda
Licensing Sub-Committee
Thursday, 24 January 2019 at 1.30 pm

Meeting Room 3, Seven Arches Road, Brentwood Essex CM15 8AY

Membership (Quorum – 3)
Cllrs Keeble, Mynott and Reed

Agenda 
Item Item Wards(s) 

Affected
Page No

Contents
1.  Appointment of Chair

2.  Administrative Function
Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the 
matters listed below, they are exercising an administrative 
function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of 
probabilities’.  The matter will be determined on the facts before 
the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply.

3.  Windermere. 47 Byron Road, Hutton. CM13 2SA - New 
Licence Application

Hutton 
Central

5 - 78

4.  The Raj - 21 Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ - Review of 
Premises Licence

Brentwoo
d West

79 - 162

Public Document Pack

http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/


2

Chief Executive

Town Hall
Brentwood, Essex
16.01.2019



3

Information for Members
Substitutes

The names of substitutes shall be announced at the start of the meeting by the Chair and the substitution shall cease 
at the end of the meeting.

Where substitution is permitted, substitutes for quasi judicial/regulatory committees must be drawn from Members 
who have received training in quasi- judicial/regulatory decision making. If a casual vacancy occurs on a quasi 
judicial/regulatory committee it will not be filled until the nominated member has been trained.

Rights to Attend and Speak
Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply.

A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting.  The Member may speak at the Chair’s 
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.  

Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer 
at least two working days before the meeting.  

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information
Point of Order
A member may raise a point of order 
at any time. The Mayor will hear 
them immediately. A point of order 
may only relate to an alleged breach 
of these Procedure Rules or the law. 
The Member must indicate the rule 
or law and the way in which they 
consider it has been broken. The 
ruling of the Mayor on the point of 
order will be final.

Personal Explanation
A member may make a personal 
explanation at any time. A personal 
explanation must relate to some 
material part of an earlier speech by 
the member which may appear to 
have been misunderstood in the 
present debate, or outside of the 
meeting.  The ruling of the Mayor on 
the admissibility of a personal 
explanation will be final.

Point of Information or 
clarification
A point of information or clarification 
must relate to the matter being 
debated. If a Member wishes to raise 
a point of information, he/she must 
first seek the permission of the 
Mayor. The Member must specify the 
nature of the information he/she 
wishes to provide and its importance 
to the current debate, If the Mayor 
gives his/her permission, the 
Member will give the additional 
information succinctly. Points of 
Information or clarification should be 
used in exceptional circumstances 
and should not be used to interrupt 
other speakers or to make a further 
speech when he/she has already 
spoken during the debate. The ruling 
of the Mayor on the admissibility of a 
point of information or clarification 
will be final.

Information for Members of the Public
 Access to Information and Meetings
You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and Committees.  You also have the right to see the agenda, 
which will be published no later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.  
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk.

 Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee 
meetings
The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings 
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to 
its local communities.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these 
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee.

If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in 
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the 
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of 

https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk


4

these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting.

Private Session
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can only happen on a limited range 
of issues, which are set by law.  When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.

 modern.gov app
View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app.

 Access
There is wheelchair access to the meeting venue from 
the Main Entrance.  If you do wish to attend this meeting, 
please contact the clerk should you have specific 
accessibility needs.  There is an induction loop in the 
meeting room.  

 Evacuation Procedures
Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit 
and congregate at the assembly point in the Car Park.

http://www.moderngov.co.uk/


 
24 January 2019 
 
Licensing and Appeals Committee 
 
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an  
Application for a New Premises Licence – Licensing Act 2003 
 
WINDERMERE, 47 BYRON ROAD, HUTTON CM13 2SA 
 

 
 

Report of:  Dave Leonard – Licensing Officer  
 

Wards Affected:Hutton Central     
 

This report is:  Public 
 

1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1 An application has been received for a new premises licence for the online retail 

sale of alcohol (off-sales) in respect of Windermere, 47 Byron Road, Hutton 

Essex CM13 2SA. Two relevant representations have been received. 

Members are requested to determine the application having regard to the 

operating schedule, the representations received, the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy and the four Licensing objectives. 

 

 

2. Recommendation(s) 

 

2.1 That the Sub Committee: 

 

Considers this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the 

hearing and determines the application in line with the options open to the sub-

committee under the Licensing Act 2003: However, the available options are: 

 

i) To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained 

in the operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory 

conditions; 

ii) To grant the application, modified to such extent as considered 

appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to 

promote the licensing objectives; or 

iii) To refuse the application in whole or in part 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



3. Introduction and Background 

 
3.1 An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 

 

• Sale of alcohol 

• Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

• Regulated Entertainment 

• Provision of Late Night Refreshment 

 

3.2 An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 

certificate or a Temporary Event Notice. 

 

3.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 

that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating schedule 

of the application contains details of the activities applied for and the control 

measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote these 

objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 

enforceable conditions on any licence issued. 

 

3.4 The four licensing objectives are; 

 

• Prevention of crime and disorder 

• Prevention of public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• Protection of children from harm 

                  
3.5      Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of    

Probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered. 

 

4. The Application 

 
4.1 This application was received on 15th November 2018 from Mr Titas Bielskis in 

respect of Windermere, 47 Byron Road, Hutton, Essex CM13 2SA.  

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1. 

 

4.2 This premise is a modest lockable single garage situated at the rear of a share 

drive between two bungalows in a predominantly residential location. A set of 

OS Street Maps to better identify the location are attached at Appendix 4.  

 

Page 6



4.3 The applicant seeks a new premises licence to conduct the following licensable 

activity: 

             Supply of Alcohol (online off-sales only) - 09:00 to 18:00 Monday to Saturday 
 

4.4 There have been 2 valid representations received from the Responsible 

Authorities.  

 

4.5 The first representation is from Mr Peter Jones, an Essex Police Licensing 

Officer, which relates to the lack of information provided; 

 

1) relating to the means of storage or the proposed security measures being 

taken to prevent the theft of alcohol from an outside garage, and 

 

2) the prevention of unlawful sales relating to persons who may be already 

intoxicated or under the age of 18 years. A copy of the full representation 

identifies a failure to satisfactorily address the prevention of crime and 

disorder, public safety and the protection of children from harm and is 

attached at Appendix 2. 

 

4.6 The second representation is from the Quality Assurance & Safeguarding 

Service Local Authority Designated Officer (LADO) Ms Mechelle DeKock.     

She states that the applicant has not sufficiently addressed the safeguarding 

concerns for children and relates to the protection of children from harm 

objective, around the supervision and supply of alcohol to customers.                

A copy of the full representation is also attached at Appendix 2. 

 

4.7 Any matters recorded in the clarified Operating Schedule (Section O of the 

application form amended by email from applicant dated 20th November 2018) 

will become conditions on the licence if this application is granted, the following 

conditions will be attached unless modified by this Committee: 

 

• The business is the online sale of alcohol through Amazon only. A 

maximum of 6 cases of alcohol will be stored in the premises (garage) at 

any one time. 

 

• The online only business will operate 24 hours a day but the licence holder 

will only accept & post the orders between 9am-6pm on Monday-Saturday. 

 
 

Page 7



5. Reasons for Recommendation  

 
5.1 These are the options available to the Sub-Committee under the Licensing Act 

2003. 
 

6. Consultation 

 

6.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements of 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

6.2 Officers from the Licensing Authority have made checks on the display of public 

notices and in a local newspaper and are satisfied that these requirements have 

been met. 

 
7. Statement of Licensing Policy 

 
7.1 There are no specific issues arising from this application in relation to the Councils’ 

Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

8. Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance 

 

8.1 The following Section 182 Guidance relates to internet and other delivery sales; 

 

3.9 The place where the order for alcohol, or payment for it, takes place may not 
be the same as the place where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract (i.e. 
the place where it is identified and specifically set apart for delivery to the 
purchaser). This position can arise when sales are made online, by telephone, or 
mail order. Section 190 of the 2003 Act provides that the sale of alcohol is to be 
treated as taking place where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract. It will be 
the premises at this location which need to be licensed; for example, a call centre 
receiving orders for alcohol would not need a licence but the warehouse where 
the alcohol is stored and specifically selected for, and despatched to, the 
purchaser would need to be licensed. These licensed premises will, as such, be 
subject to conditions including the times of day during which alcohol may be sold. 
The premises licence will also be subject to the mandatory licence conditions.  

3.10 Persons who run premises providing ‘alcohol delivery services’ should notify 
the relevant licensing authority that they are operating such a service in their 
operating schedule. This ensures that the licensing authority can properly 
consider what conditions are appropriate. Premises with an existing premises 
licence, which choose to operate such a service in addition to their existing 
licensable activities, should contact their licensing authority for its view on 
whether this form of alcohol sale is already permitted or whether an application to 
vary the licence will be required.  

Page 8



9. Legal Considerations 

 

9.1 Conditions may be attached to the grant of any licence, the hours or activities may 

be amended as appropriate, or in some cases the application may be refused. 

However, any action taken must be appropriate and relevant to promotion of the 

licensing objectives having considered the full details of the application and 

representations including testimony from any interested party present at the 

hearing. 

 

9.2 The justification behind any decision to grant or refuse a licence application or the 

attachment of conditions, or variation of terms applied for must be recorded and 

given to the applicant and any person that has made representation. 

 

9.3 There is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court by any person or party aggrieved 

by any decision made by the Sub-Committee. 

 
 
Appendices to this report 

 

• Appendix 1 - Application Form 

• Appendix 2 - Representation from Essex Police Licensing &                    

Appendix 2   Quality Assurance & Safeguarding Service 

• Appendix 3 - Advisories from Responsible Authorities (Fire & Planning) 

• Appendix 4 - OS Street Plans  

 

 
 
Report Author Contact Details: 
 
Name: Dave Leonard 
Telephone: 01277 312523 
E-mail: dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk  

 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Appendix A



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
24 January 2019

Licensing and Appeals Committee

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an 
Application to Review a Premises Licence
Licensing Act 2003

THE RAJ, 21 KINGS ROAD, BRENTWOOD CM14 4DJ

Report of: Dave Leonard – Licensing Officer

Wards Affected:Brentwood West

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 An application has been received from Mr Peter Jones on behalf of the Chief of 
Essex Police to review the premises licence at The Raj, 21 Kings Road, 
Brentwood CM14 4DJ. The review application alleges a failure by the premises 
licence holder, Mr Badsha Miah, to promote the Licensing objective in relation 
to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

2. Recommendation(s)

2.1 That the Sub Committee:

Considers this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the 
hearing and determines the application for the review of the premises licence

3. Introduction and Background

3.1 An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 
conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:
 Sale of alcohol
 Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
 Regulated Entertainment
 Provision of Late-Night Refreshment

Page 79

Agenda Item 4



3.2 An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 
certificate or a Temporary Event Notice.

3.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 
that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating schedule 
of the application contains details of the activities applied for and the control 
measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote these 
objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 
enforceable conditions on any licence issued.

3.4 The four licensing objectives are;

 Prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety
 Protection of children from harm

                 
3.5     Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of    

probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered.

4.        The Application

4.1 On 5th December 2018 an application for the Review of the Premises Licence 
was received from Mr Peter Jones (Essex Police Licensing Officer) on behalf of 
the Chief of Essex Police. 

4.2     The review application alleges a failure by the premises licence holder, Mr 
Badsha Miah, to promote the licensing objective in relation to the prevention of 
crime and disorder and are seeking the revocation of the premises licence.    
This follows the attendance of Immigration Compliance & Enforcement (ICE) 
officers at The Raj, 21 Kings Road, Brentwood CM14 4DJ on Thursday, 20th 
November 2018 in which a number of persons made off but were detained by the 
Immigration Officers.

4.3      Five persons were found to have no right to work in the UK and no leave to 
remain in the UK and were subsequently detained.

4.4      A copy of the review application is attached as Appendix 1.

4.5      The application together with supplementary documentary information is 
attached at Appendix 2.

Page 80



4.6      A copy of the current premises licence together with a premises plan, OS maps 
and images to assist the Sub-Committee have been attached as Appendix 3.

4.7      No other representations have been received in relation to this application.

4.8      On 7th December 2018, Mr Badsha Miah applied to transfer the premises licence 
to Mr Jetu Miah and on 17th December 2018, Essex Police submitted an 
objection to this transfer on the grounds of the prevention of crime & disorder. 

4.9      A Licensing Sub-Committee hearing to determine the transfer application is set 
for Thursday, January 17th 2019 and any relevant outcome to this hearing will be 
provided by means of a verbal update.  

5. Reasons For Recommendation

These are the options available to the Sub-Committee as provided in the 
Licensing Act 2003.

5.1 The Committee, after considering the review application and all of the relevant 
representations, will need to consider what action, if any, to take in order to 
ensure that the Licensing Objectives are complied with.

5.2 The following options are available to the Licensing Sub-Committee:
 Do nothing with the licence;
 To modify the conditions of the premises licence.  This can include adding 

new conditions or alterations to existing conditions e.g. reducing the hours 
of operation;

 To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence e.g. to 
exclude regulated entertainment after a certain hour,

 To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor e.g. because it is 
considered that the problems are being caused by poor management;

 To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
 Revoke the licence.

5.3 The decision made by the committee will not take effect until the end of the 
period given for appealing against the decision or, if the decision is appealed 
against, until the appeal is disposed of.

5.4 In determining this application for review of the premises licence, the Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under s182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003.

Page 81



5.5 The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing is a statutory exercise of power 
delegated by local residents to consider what the public interest requires. The 
licensing authority, via the Sub-Committee, has a duty, in accordance with the 
rule of law, to behave fairly in the decision-making procedure. Representations 
from all parties both written and verbal will form part of matters that are to be 
considered.  Findings on issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

5.6 The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application and findings of fact made at the hearing.

5.7 The application must be determined within 5 working days of the conclusion of 
the hearing, in accordance with paragraph 26 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

6. Consultation  

6.1 This application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements of 
Licensing Act 2003.

7.       Statement of Licensing Policy

7.1     There are no specific issues arising from this application in relation to the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  

8.       Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance
            
         11.23  Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and 

exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a 
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the 
licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the licence 
financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of 
promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a 
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from 
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will 
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a 
licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. But 
where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should 
not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at 
the premises &, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence. 

Page 82



         11.28   It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office 
(Immigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are 
responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such 
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that 
the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used 
to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence – even in the first 
instance – should be seriously considered. 

  
9. Legal Considerations

9.3 In determining this application to transfer the premises licence, the Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
and to the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under s182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003.

9.4 The Sub-Committee are advised that the hearing is of a quasi-judicial nature and 
representations from all parties both written and verbal will form part of matters 
that are to be considered. Findings on issues of fact should be on the balance of 
probability.

9.5 The Sub-Committee are advised that the final decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application and findings of fact made at the hearing.

9.5      Brentwood Council as Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine applications of this nature. 
Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter. The 
decision could be subject to an appeal to a Magistrates Court, which can be 
instigated by either the applicant or the person who made the representation. 

APPENDICES TO THIS REPORT:

 1 - Copy of the Police Application to Review the Premises Licence
 2 - Copy of the Police Supplementary Documentary Information
 3 - Copy of the Premises Licence, Premises Plan, Location Map & images.

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Dave Leonard
Telephone: 01277 312523
E-mail: dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

Appendix A



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97

Appendix B



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145

Appendix C



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Members Interests

Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber.

 What are pecuniary interests?

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property).

 Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests?

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.  

 What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing?

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not :

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or, 

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public.

 Other Pecuniary Interests

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member.

If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered 

Page 163



 Non-Pecuniary Interests 

Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing.

A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner

If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification. 

Page 164



Licensing Sub-Committees

To hear and determine applications that do not sit within the scope of delegation to 
officers, usually where representations have been received either by a third party 
against grant of a license, or from the applicant against intended refusal or revocation of 
a license/registration.

The Planning and Licensing Committee has delegated all functions other than relevant 
policies and fees setting to officers, with the exception of those other matters as 
indicated below, which are heard by licensing sub-committee unless otherwise 
indicated:

Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005

(a) Determination of any application type where a representation has been 
received in accordance with the legislation.

(b) Determination of applications for review or expedited review.

Hackney Carriage vehicles and drivers (including enforcement of ranks) and 
Private Hire vehicles, drivers and operators, with the exception of:

(a) Suspension or revocation of drivers’ licenses (save for initial suspension 
under provision of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
S61 (2B) if it appears that the interests of public safety require the 
suspension to have immediate effect).

(b) Where representation has been submitted by the applicant/license holder 
against refusal of any application.

(c) Where representation has been received from an applicant to vary a 
licensing or pre-licensing condition.

 
Scrap Metal Dealing

(a) Determination of applications where representations have been received 
against refusal in accordance with legislative requirements; and

(b) Consideration of revocation of a license where representations have been 
received in accordance with legislative requirements 

Street Collections and House to House Collections

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

Page 165



Licensing of sex establishments 

(a) Determination of all applications, revocations and appeals.

Street Trading

(a) Determination of applications where representation(s) has been received.

(b) Determination of applications that fall outside of current policy.

(c) Determination of matters relating to revocation of a license.

Acupuncture, Tattooing, Skin and Ear Piercing and Electrolysis

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a registration.

(b) Revocation of a registration.

Animal Welfare and Security, except for the following:

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

(b) Revocation of a license.

Exercise of Powers under Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960, 
except for:

(a) Refusal and revocation of licenses, (other than urgent refusals which are 
delegated to officers)

Mobile Homes

(a) Appeals against revocation of a license and/or conditions attached to the 
grant of a license.

Page 166


	Agenda
	3 Windermere. 47 Byron Road, Hutton. CM13 2SA - New Licence Application
	Appendices 1 to 4 - Windermere, 47 Byron Road, Hutton.

	4 The Raj - 21 Kings Road, Brentwood. CM14 4DJ - Review of Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - The Raj
	Appendix 2 - The Raj (redacted)
	Appendix 3 - The Raj

	 

